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May 19, 1994

Ms. Wanda Denny

Federal Bureau of Investigation
219 S. Dearborn St. - 9th Floor
Chicago, IL

Dear Ms. Denny:

I am enclosing a copy of my motion titled "Motion for Stay of
Proceedings" filed Wednesday afternoon. The purpose of providing
you with this copy is to inform you of more specific details in my
claim of violations of 18 U.S.C. §1341 and 18 U.S.C. §1951.

This motion is scheduled to be heard Friday morning at 10:00 a.m.
I am writing up another claim of violations of 18 U.S.C. §1341 and
18 U.S.C. §1951, in that the parties obtained, according to my
discussions with the Department of Labor, an unlawful order from
Judge Lieb to take monies from a Federal exempt ERISA pension plan.

I will present to you all the information on this additional claim
that I have been able to obtain, with a future letter.

Yours truly,

CITIZENS FOR LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY

FEugene W. Alpern
Director

Advocates for Civil Rights



